CORRESPONDENCE
5/20/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 04188-2021

Hong Wang
From: Hong Wang
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:08 PM
To: Andrea Mick
Cc: Cissy Galloway
Subject: RE: Docket 20210094 - Bayfront (TS156)
Attachments: FW: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 04033-2021 in Docket 20210094
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Andrea Mick Delivered: 5/20/2021 4:08 PM
Cissy Galloway Delivered: 5/20/2021 4:08 PM
Andrea,

We have tried to send the PAA order by e-mail to the official company e-mail address that we have, but got a delivery
failure message (see attached).

Thanks!

Hong

From: Andrea Mick <AMICK@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 3:37 PM

To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Bayfront (TS156)

Hong,

| spoke to Cissy about Bayfront Health. Please go ahead and email the PAA order to the email address(es) on file in
MCD.

Cissy mentioned that she will talk to Lee Eng about this docket and how to handle the past due RAFs and non-
compliance fee.

Thanks,
Andrea



Hong Wang

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 3:44 PM

To: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 04033-2021 in Docket 20210094

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 3:44 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Undeliverable: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 04033-2021 in Docket 20210094

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

bob.thornton@bayfronthero.org
A problem occurred and this message couldn't be delivered. Check to be sure the e-mail address is correct. If the problem
continues, please contact your helpdesk.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: mail3.psc.state.fl.us

bob.thornton@bayfronthero.org
#< #5.4.4 X-Email-Security-Gateway; Host or domain name not found. Name service error for name=bayfronthero.org
type=A: Host not found> #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Return-Path: <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>

X-ASG-Debug-ID: 1621539816-1451e31b6010d4£90001-TDfTed

Received: from EXC-2010-CH.psc.state.fl.us (EXC-2010-CH.psc.state.fl.us
[164.51.109.62]) by mail3.psc.state.fl.us with ESMTP id ZawY2VaBw]jKVypb7 for
<bob.thornton@bayfronthero.org>; Thu, 20 May 2021 15:43:36 -0400 (EDT)

X-Barracuda-Envelope-From: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us

X-Barracuda-Effective-Source-IP: EXC-2010-CH.psc.state.fl.us[164.51.109.62]

X-Barracuda-Apparent-Source-IP: 164.51.109.62

X-Barracuda-OUTBOUND: Yes

Received: from EXC-2010-MB.psc.state.fl.us ([2002:a433:6d3d::a433:6d3d]) by
EXC-2010-CH.psc.state.fl.us ([2002:a433:6d3e::a433:6d3e]) with mapi id
14.03.0513.000; Thu, 20 May 2021 15:43:35 -0400

From: Commission Clerk <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 04033-2021 in Docket 20210094

Thread-Topic: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 04033-2021 in Docket 20210094

X-ASG-Orig-Subj: FPSC E - service of Document NO. 04033-2021 in Docket 20210094

Thread-Index: AddNsGmLILb1WRylSKWWHXWH3/dDZA==

Date: Thu, 20 May 2021 19:43:34 +0000

Message—-ID: <4E909D88403E2E42AA9292D34C2915F730CC6954Q@EXC-2010-MB.psc.state.fl.us>
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Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-ninja-pim: Scanned by Ninja
x-ninja-attachmentfiltering: (no action)
x-originating-ip: [164.51.109.16]
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary=" 000 4E909D88403E2E42AA9292D34C2915F730CC6954EXC2010MBpscsta "
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Barracuda-Connect: EXC-2010-CH.psc.state.fl.us[164.51.109.62]
X-Barracuda-Start-Time: 1621539816
X-Barracuda-URL: https://164.51.109.50:443/cgi-mod/mark.cgi
X-Barracuda-Orig-Rcpt: bob.thornton@bayfronthero.org
X-Virus-Scanned: by bsmtpd at psc.state.fl.us
X-Barracuda-Scan-Msg-Size: 4731
X-Barracuda-BRTS-Status: 1
X-Barracuda-Spam-Score: 1.21
X-Barracuda-Spam-Status: No, SCORE=1.21 using global scores of TAG LEVEL=1000.0
QUARANTINE_LEVEL=lOO0.0 KILL_LEVEL=8.5 teStS=BSF_SCO_MISMATCH_TO, HTML MESSAGE,
MISSING HEADERS, MISSING HEADERS 2, TO CC NONE
X-Barracuda-Spam-Report: Code version 3.2, rules version 3.2.3.90077
Rule breakdown below

pts rule name description

0.00 MISSING HEADERS Missing To: header

0.00 HTML MESSAGE BODY: HTML included in message
0.00 TO _CC _NONE No To: or Cc: header

0.00 BSEF SCO MISMATCH TO Envelope rcpt doesn't match header
1.21 MISSING HEADERS 2 Missing To: header





